
WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
11/7

TO: Team, Professor Linos
FROM: Alex Sottile
SUBJECT: Status report for week 11/7-11/11

I. RED FLAGS: none

II. ISSUES:  none at the moment

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (dates):

10/31
 Made visual improvements to home page as well as volunteer input 

forms
 Implemented calendar’s code; though it is not fully functional yet

11/2
 Fine-tuned calendar; is functional now
 Modified calendar to better suit needs
 Began connecting HTML files into the main site

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (dates):

 11/11 – Have a functioning calendar to demonstrate to client 


	SUBJECT: Status report for week 11/7-11/11
	I. RED FLAGS: none
	10/31
	Made visual improvements to home page as well as volunteer input forms
	Implemented calendar’s code; though it is not fully functional yet
	11/2
	Fine-tuned calendar; is functional now
	Modified calendar to better suit needs
	Began connecting HTML files into the main site
	11/11 – Have a functioning calendar to demonstrate to client

